

GOVERNMENT AGENCIES

Federal Agencies

Federal Trade Commission (FTC)

Consumer Specialists
901 Market Street, # 570
San Francisco, CA 94103
877-FTC-HELP (382-4357)
www.ftc.gov

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)

Local offices in, Fresno, Los Angeles, Sacramento, San Diego, San Francisco, Santa Ana. (202) 708-1112 or www.hud.gov/localoffices.cfm

State Agencies

Alcoholic Beverage Control

3927 Lennane Drive, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95834
(916) 419-2500
www.abc.ca.gov

Business, Transportation & Housing Agency

980 9th Street, Suite 2450
Sacramento, CA 95814-2719
(916) 323-5400
www.bth.ca.gov

Corporations, Department of

1515 K Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95814-4052
(916) 445-7205
(866) 275-2677 or 866-ASK-CORP
www.corp.ca.gov

Energy Commission

1516 9th Street
Sacramento, CA 95814
916-654-5106
(800) 772-3300
www.energy.ca.gov

Equalization, Board of

450 N Street
Sacramento, CA 95814
(800) 400-7115
www.boe.ca.gov

Financial Institutions, Department of

111 Pine Street, Suite 1100
San Francisco, CA 94111-5613
(415) 263-8500
www.dfi.ca.gov

State Agencies (continued)

Franchise Tax Board

P. O. Box 1468
Sacramento, CA 95812-1468
(800) 338-0505 or (916) 845-6600
www.ftb.ca.gov

Geologist, State

California Geological Survey
801 K Street
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 445-1825
www.consrv.ca.gov/cgs/

Insurance, Department of

Consumer Communications Bureau
300 South Spring Street, South Tower
Los Angeles, CA 90013
1-800-927-HELP (4357) or (213) 897-8921
www.insurance.ca.gov

Real Estate Appraisers, Office of

1102 Q Street, Suite 4100
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 552-9000
www.orea.ca.gov

Seismic Safety Commission

1755 Creekside Oaks Drive, Suite 100
Sacramento, California
(916) 263-5506
www.seismic.ca.gov

Structural Pest Control Board

1422 Howe Avenue, Suite 18
Sacramento, CA 95825-3280
(916) 561-8708
www.pestboard.ca.gov

Toxic Substances Control, Department of

P.O. Box 806
Sacramento, CA 95812-0806
(916) 255-3545
www.dtsc.ca.gov

Water Resources, Department of

P. O. Box 942836,
Sacramento, CA 94236
(916) 653-6192
www.dwr.ca.gov